MICHAEL D. SANDERS

Jackson County Executive

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 16-02

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: JANUARY 4, 2016

RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE JACKSON COUNTY BOARD OF
EQUALIZATION

| hereby appoint Gerry Winship to the Jackson County Board of Equalization to
fill the vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Robert D. Murphy, for a term to expire

December 31, 2016. A copy of Mr. Winship's regume | -ag,tled.
S >

Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Date: /’/ Y- /¢
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Jackson County Courthouse 415 East 12th Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106
Office: 816-881-3333 / FAX: 816-881-3133




Gerald E (Gerry) Winship
4527 Waters Edge
Lee's Summit, MO 64064
(816) 809-2922
gwinship@aatusa.com

Married to Sally for 32 years. Three sons Steven, Gregory and Randal

Currently Ambassador for Bank of Liberty in Independence

Vice President for 20 years at Farm & Home Savings and Loan

Commercial Real Estate Licenses in Missouri and Kansas

Past President and Active Member for 41 years of the Kansas City Royal Lancers
Presently serving as Chairman and Board Member of the Noland Road CID Project
Past Chairman and Board Member of the Jackson County Sports Authority

Past Chairman and Board Member of the Jackson County Election Board

Former Missouri State Senator representing Independence, Blue Springs and Lee’s Summit from
1977-1979

Has Served on Community, Political and Religious Boards and Commissions through the years




